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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 01 January 2024 14:02
To: Lovejot Sekhon; Stephen P
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Himanshu Singh; Ajit Singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha 

Jadhav; Ajit Yadav; Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Sarvesh Patil; 'Sonali Dhadve'; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Kamal 
Saraf; Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: FW:  Ahmedabad T1 AJ Kitchen Docket 
Attachments: LIGHTING BOQ FOR AJ 1881 _LUCKNOW & AHMEDABAD_30-12-23; FW: F&B Project work at Ahmedabad airport 

Dear Lovejot / Stephen , 
 
          As per the mail received from Akshay sir Kindly process the Tendering and Work allocation internally . We need to release the PO by 7/1/24 to vendor and start the 
works by 10/1/24 as the hand over Deadline is mid of Feb. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 29 December 2023 18:04 
To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rupali Pol 
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh 
<himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-
corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Ahmedabad T1 AJ Kitchen Docket  
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Dear Jatin Ji / Manish , 
 
 
Please find attached the Docket for AJ Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
https://we.tl/t-EVDNqNKqZ6 
 
 
 

1. Excel format of all BOQ 
2. HVAC : drawing & boq  
3. Equipment BOQ  
4. Fabricated equipment  
5. Scrubber  
6. List of materials  
7. HLC summary 
8. Contractor details – Will share shortly as referred by Brand  
9. Fire suppression system  
10. RCP boq  
11. Lighting BOQ – Arun Das (client) needs to share. 
 

 
Your kind support solicited in Analyzing and finalization of Vendors in our Excel Format . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 


